STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE - TOWN OF SURRY

SELECTMEN

MEETINGMINUTES SEPTEMBER28,2015

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. Present were Jay Croteau, Bruce Smith and Eric Eichner.

Frank Lucuis dropped off a bid for the lower Pond Rd. Sur will submit a bid this week and may designate the work as a winter project to lower the cost.

The Town of Surry received check # 1591 from Gerry Clark in the amount of \$600.00 for the AR 15 Rifle sold as town property .

Jay Croteau emailed Matt Everson in response to his questions on the culver t work on the Mine Ledge Rd.

The selectmen signed the letter to Joseph Lucuis on the 911 address protocol for the campground residential numbers.

Roger Wilbur emailed the selectmen about having a broken cable replaced at the end of Farm Rd. Jay Croteau will contact Durwin Clark about replacing the cable.

Bruce Smith has indicated he would like to invite Henry Under wood of Southwest Regional Planning Commission to discuss culvert survey and to learn how to make the information useful to the town. The board has declined forwarding the survey to the DES.

The Merriam Farm case has been sent back to the Superior Court due to variance issues with the town issues. Eric Eichner brought up the issues of septic planning for the proposed single building lot.

The selectmen signed the payroll.

The selectmen discussed the pole license agreement from Eversource and discovered the revised language on the amended standard agreedment adopted by the town had not been used. The poles are also shared with Fairpoint which was not included. The selectmen will continue the discussion next week.

Josh Brooks and Durwin Clark spoke with the selectmen about the fire departments plans for using the Ford Explorer as a emergency response vehicle. They presented a strong case for outfitting the vehicle with the emergency , medical equipment and any other ems supplies from the existing brush truck. With the majority of the calls being medically related, they felt the town would benefit with a vehicle that any of the emergency responders could drive and felt the size would be advantageous.

The selectmen discussed who would be qualified as ems personnel. There was also the financial question of outfitting the unit as a fire unit instead of a police cruiser. Josh Brooks and Durwin Clark will work on prices for changing the light, radios and paint for budget purposes.

Jay Croteau motioned to move the explorer to the Fire Dept. Eric Eichner seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to move the explorer from the Police Dept. to the Fire Department.

The suggestions from John Davis for the lot for sale will be addressed next week.

Jay Croteau motioned to accept the minutes. Eric Eichner seconded the motion. The selectmen accepted the minutes as presented.

Durwin Clark will be patching tomorrow and will be investigating the guard rails for the East Surry Road and the cost to move the railings from the lower Pond Road to the Joslin Rd.

Jay Croteau stated Steve Goldsmith was still working on the plan for the carriage shed.

Steve Gunseth is interested in the lot adjoining his property.

Jay Croteau noted the tax kiosk was not password protected.

Bruce Smith motioned to adjourn. Eric Eichner seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to adjourn.

The meeting adjourned at 9:00 P.M.